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Sorry about that Tracy.  
 
Best Regards  
Simon 

SIMON FRANCIS  - SENIOR GEOSCIENTIST - Minerals and Land Use Assessment  
Division of Resources and Energy  
NSW Department of Trade and Investment  
T: 02 4931 6707 I F: 02 4931 6726 I E: simon.francis@industry.nsw.gov.au  

  
----- Forwarded by Simon Francis/DII/NSW on 15/10/2013 11:37 AM -----  
 
From:        Simon Francis/DII/NSW  
To:        Tracey.Bellamy@planning.nsw.gov.au  
Date:        02/10/2013 09:48 AM  
Subject:        TRIM: OUT13/29629 - DTI - MRB Response - Newcastle Gas Storage Facility (MP10_0133_MOD2) - Modification  

 
 
Hi Tracey,  
 
There are no issues/concerns from the Mineral Resources Branch (MRB) of the NSW Department of Trade and Investment - Resources and Energy Division.  
 
Best Regards  
Simon 

SIMON FRANCIS  - SENIOR GEOSCIENTIST - Minerals and Land Use Assessment  
Division of Resources and Energy  
NSW Department of Trade and Investment  
T: 02 4931 6707 I F: 02 4931 6726 I E: simon.francis@industry.nsw.gov.au  

  

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation. 
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